Terence Carroll

From: NILS INsource on the Web <INsourceWeb@WoltersKluwer.com>

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 4:26 PM

To: Terence Carroll

Subject: DC Insurance Code 31-3834.05 - Notice of rights to healthcare coverage, annual notice

Caution: This email came from outside Kaiser Permanente. Do not open attachments or
click on links if you do not recognize the sender.

NILS INsource

District of Columbia
Insurance Code

TITLE 31 -- INSURANCE AND SECURITIES...Subtitle IV. Health and Related Insurance...Chapter 38B -- WOMEN'S RIGHTS REGARDING CERTAINHEALTH
INSURANCE

31-3834.05
Notice of rights to healthcare coverage, annual notice

(a) An insurer that is subject to 31-3834.01, 31-3834.02, or 31-3834.03 shall make readily accessible to enrollees and
potential enrollees information regarding:

(1) Full and accurate information relevant to coverage and cost-sharing for contraceptive drugs, devices, products, and
services by each health insurance plan, including an explanation of an insured's financial responsibility for payment of
premiums, coinsurance, copayments, deductibles, and any other charges;

(2) The coverage of other drugs, devices, products, and services described in 31-3834.01, 31-3834.02, and 31-3834.03;
and

(3) The right to receive up to a 12-month supply of self-administered hormonal contraceptives prescribed and
dispensed by a licensed pharmacist, pursuant to 3-1202.08(g-1), without cost-sharing requirements.

(b)(1) The insurer shall provide the information described in subsection (a) of this section in a consumer-friendly
format:

(A) That can be viewed on the insurer's public website through a clearly identifiable link or tab without requiring an
individual to create or access an account or enter a policy or contract number;

(B) By email or letter within 14 days after a request by an enrollee; and

(C) Within one year after March 28, 2018, or whenever written materials are reprinted, whichever is sooner, in written
materials that explain benefits or coverage that are provided to enrollees and potential enrollees, including in an
addendum summarizing benefits and coverage.

(2) This subsection shall be construed consistently with section 2715 of the Public Health Services Act, as amended by
the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, approved March 23, 2010 (124 Stat. 132; 42 U.S.C. 300gg-15).
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(c) The Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking shall provide health insurers operating in the District of
Columbia with an annual notice of their obligation to provide coverage for drugs, devices, products, and services
described in 31-3834.01, 31-3834.02, and 31-3834.03.

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
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